



Peters Township Quarterback Club

Minutes

October 5, 2023

High School LGI room 313

2023 Board Members:

Karen Lingis-President
Megan Rost-Vice President
Casey Watson-Treasurer
Katie Doran-Communications Director
Katie Donovan-Recording Secretary

President's Report: Karen Lingis

- Nominating Committee – *committee to evaluate the nominees for next years board. Tracy, Bea, Tami, Megan*
- Upcoming Pasta Dinners
 - Oct 19 – Board/Heislars
 - Oct 26 – Board/VFW
- Live streaming update – *tested at the JVA game on Saturday, went ok, wasn't perfect but working through the kinks. Anthony had a call with Hudl to clear up issues. Will be live streaming Friday. Hudlfan – mobile platform, search for Peters Township. Also there is TeamOne sports app which would be best for smartTV's. Asked Hudl to deactivate the audio so we have control over the audio. After the game after live streaming stops, there is processing time, need to wait an hour or two. Link will be sent out tonight or tomorrow.*
- PTMS Celebration – Nov. 13
- PTHS Banquet – Dec. 4
- Military Night Update – *Meredith Camilletti reached out to all the Principals. Elem writing letters, MS doing banners, Cheer doing gift bags for veterans, veterans get in free, VFW doing the colors and donating wings for Pasta night. Representatives from each branch will be present, 17 seniors will run out with flags, and Band will be doing a medley of songs for each branch, Banners will be donated by PT resident for kids to sign. Can support VFW by joining for \$37 per year.*

Secretary's Report: Katie Donovan

- Approval of August & September minutes – *motion to approve Tami, second by Courtney*

Treasurer's Report: Casey Watson

- Budget update
- Request to increase Youth Rec budget from \$400 to \$600 – K. Donovan
 - *Motion to approve by Tami, second by Courtney*
- Sales Tax Exemption update
- Parking Pass – *increase by \$3500 AD collecting on half of the parking pass sales, will ask where the money will go towards. Will ask that these go towards the speaker system.*
 - *Motion to approve by Kristin, second by Meredith*

Vice President's Report: Megan Rost

- Evereve follow-up; upcoming Lorenzo's -Oct 17 check around \$600 from Evereve, still good on Lorenzo's night

Communications Report : Katie Doran

- New Instagram – *Casey setup*
- *Trying to change facebook name, having issues with the password, looking to put something in the budget next year to support social media*

Head Coach Report: Coach Plack

No update

New Items for Discussion:

Action Plans for next meeting:

Next PT QB Club Meeting: Thursday, November 9, 2023...LGI Room

Motion to adjourn *Tracy Culan, second by Meredith Camilletti*